03/04/04

First Round

IV&V Synopsis Q&A

1)  Where can I get the complete solicitation document?  Please advise when we should expect to see the RFP and deadlines.  Answer: The draft Request for Proposal will be posted on 05/05/04.  The final Request for Proposal will be posted on 06/20/04 with proposal being due on 08/05/04.  The award date is expected to be 12/12/04.

2)  Is this request for sources most likely to be for small business or after responses are received that will be determined?  Please clarify whether GSFC is still considering this opportunity for small business set aside?  Answer: The purpose of this synopsis is to determine if there are adequate small businesses that can perform as prime contractors and as subcontractors.  The precise nature of the competition (i.e., unrestricted, set-aside, partial set-aside, etc.) will be determined after responses have been received and reviewed by NASA.

3)  Can you tell me what office in NASA this requirement is supporting?  Answer: This requirement is supporting the IV&V Facility in Fairmont West Virginia which is part of the Goddard Space Flight Center in Greenbelt, Maryland.

4)  How detailed a response do you wish to receive?  Will it be sufficient to send a detailed letter briefly outlining our capabilities and experience in IV&V, include other relevant data such as company size, clients, similar projects and resources?  Answer: At this time, the outline of your capabilities is sufficient.

5)  In the synopsis for the subject RFI does the following statement eliminate a company from bidding if they aren't certified and how this would potentially impact NASA's consideration of our services: The capability statement should describe the current or projected status of your company's ISO 9000/CMM/CMMI-compliance and/or certification.   Answer: NASA is primarily concerned, at this time, as to the Contractor's current certification or the projected pursuit of obtaining certification. 

6)  What languages is the software written in?  Answer: We cannot anticipate what languages will be used for future NASA software development efforts.  NASA uses several different languages to write software (Ada, C, C++, JOVIAL, etc).  The IV&V Facility (and it's IV&V services contractors) must be prepared to perorm IV&V on all NASA critical software regardless of what language is used.
7)  Incumbent Information:  Company Name, Award Amount, Contract No.? Eligibility to Rebid?  Answer: Contract NAS2-96024 Averstar, Inc. (novation agreement with Titan Corporation not formalized), Delivery Orders S-43622-Y (SAIC) and S-43619-Y and S-43620-Y (Titan Corporation).  All delivery orders are under GSA schedule contracts.  Incumbents are eligible to rebid.  Additional information can be obtained by contacting the Goddard Space Flight Center's FOIA office on (301) 286-4721. 

8)  What is the deadline for submission of corporate capability statements for this solicitation?  Answer: A response is due 03/05/04.

9)  What is the estimated contract value?  What is the estimated cost over years for the entire contract?  Answer: The Independent Government Estimate (IGE) has been determined to be source selection information in accordance with FAR 3.104.

10)  Where is it anticipated that this work will be performed?  Answer: The work will be performed  primarily in Fairmont, West Virginia.  However, the work could potentially be performed at all NASA centers.

11)  Is this a new requirement?  Answer: This effort is a follow-on contract.

12)  Is there a preferred contract vehicle that NASA will use for this work? Answer:  NASA intends to issue Multiple Award Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) contracts.

13)  Is there a specific format or form we need to use when sending in our response?  We were going to provide you with the information requested in the solicitation via a detailed letter, in Microsoft Word format, and sent it to you vie e-mail with a hard copy via USPS.  Would this be an acceptable form of response?  Answer: The capability statement can be sent electronically or via hard copy (1 copy only).  No specific format is required.

14)  Is there any additional information available on the following bid opportunity? Answer:  A draft Request for Proposal will be issued 05/05/04 with more information.  The IV&V Facility has it's own website at http://www.ivv.nasa.gov which can be assessed for further information.

15)  Can you give me directions to your office inside the GSFC gate and also provide me with information on how I am to gain access to GSFC to deliver our response?  Answer: Responses should be submitted via e-mail to Darlene.E.Dorsey@nasa.gov or mailed via hard copy to the address cited in the synopsis.

If a Contractor is not satisfied with the answer provided to a particular question, the question should be asked again for further clarification.

GSFC will accept late submissions of capability by March 12, 2004.

